

IEEE 802.3dk D2.0 Bidirectional 100Gb/s Optical Access PHYs Initial Working Group ballot comments

CI 00 SC 0 P8 L4 # 223

Wienckowski, Natalie IVN Solutions LLC

Comment Type ER Comment Status R bucket_EZ(quick review)

The box under "Introduction" needs to be updated with P802.3dk information.

SuggestedRemedy

Change: Std 802.3-20xx
To: Std 802.3dk-202x
and Change: Amendment title (copy from PAR)
To: Greater than 50 Gb/s Bidirectional Optical Access PHYs Task Force

Response Response Status U

REJECT.
See comment #222.

802.3dk D2.1 Bidirectional 100Gb/s Optical Access PHYs 1st Working Group recirculation ballot comme

CI 157 SC 157.6 P34 L14 # 67
Wienckowski, Natalie IVN Solutions LLC
Comment Type ER Comment Status A external
As comment #235 on D2.0 stated: References to external points not properly indicated.
Clause 160 is not in this document.
SuggestedRemedy
Apply a character tag of "External" to "Clause 160".
Response Response Status U
ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.
Implement suggested remedy with editorial license.

CI 157 SC 157.2.2 P32 L8 # 90
Wienckowski, Natalie IVN Solutions LLC
Comment Type ER Comment Status A external
As comment #235 on D2.0 stated: References to external points not properly indicated.
SuggestedRemedy
Apply a character tag of "External" to: 120F and 120G.
Response Response Status U
ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.
Implement suggested remedy with editorial license.

CI 157 SC 157.3 P33 L21 # 98
Wienckowski, Natalie IVN Solutions LLC
Comment Type ER Comment Status A external
As comment #235 on D2.0 stated: References to external points not properly indicated.
SuggestedRemedy
Apply a character tag of "External" to "80.3".
Response Response Status U
ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.
Implement suggested remedy with editorial license.

CI 157 SC 157.4.2 P33 L48 # 100
Wienckowski, Natalie IVN Solutions LLC
Comment Type ER Comment Status A external
As comment #235 on D2.0 stated: References to external points not properly indicated.
SuggestedRemedy
Apply a character tag of "External" to "116.5".
Response Response Status U
ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.
Implement suggested remedy with editorial license.